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Bcec:
Subject: R.06-04-009 [GHG Rulemaking] Request for Modification of Service List

(epoelsterl@sunpowercorp.com)

Process Office

California Public Utilities Commission

Dear Sir/fMadam:

Good morning. Pursuant to Rule 1.9(e) of the Commission's Rules of Practice and Procedure, please
make the following substitution:

Under "Information Only" please delete:

Johnny J. Pong

Southern California Gas Company

555 West Fifth St.

Los Angeles, CA 90013-1034

and substitute with:

Deana M. Ng, Attorney

Southern California Gas Company

555 West Fifth St., GT14E7

Los Angeles, CA 90013-1011

Email: DNg@semprautilities.com

Tel. 213-244-3013
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For: Southern California Gas Company

Thank you for your attention to this request.

Rose Mary Nava
Sendor Legal Administrative Associate

SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA GAS COMPANY
588 West 5th Street, GT14E7] Los Angeles, CA 90013
{Ty 213-244-29311(F) 213-629-9620
rmnava@semprautilities.com

cc: Service List R.06-04-009
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